From: debbys <debbys@metcohqg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR; Powell, Jason
Subject: Re: Port Wing Auto-cost ?

These are the rates that each individual project was bid, based on tonnage and estimated amount of time that
was going to be spent at each site.

Debby Skogen

METCO - Environmental Program Assistant
Email: debbys@metcohg.com

Phone: 608.781.8879 / Fax: 608.781.8893

709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603
www metcohg.com

On 6/26/2017 1:50 PM, Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR wrote:

HI Debby, could you explain why the consultant oversight for the excavation for Port Wing is $3.75 and
the same oversight for Le May is 3.25? Thanks, Carrie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Carrie Stoltz
Phone (715)365-8942
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

From: debbys [mailto:debbys@metcohq.com]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR; Powell, Jason
Subject: Port Wing Auto

Hi Carrie,

I am writing to request a cost cap for the excavation at the Port Wing Automotive site, PECFA
#54865-9999-99-B.

The costs requested are as follows:

VARIANCE:

Excavate C soil: 69.2 x $3.50 = $242.20

C Soil Disposal: 69.2 x $20.00 = $1,384.00
Haul C soil: 69.2 x $26.00 = $1,799.20

Fill: 69.2 x $12.00 = $830.40

Backfill and Compact: 69.2 x $2.50 = $173.00

Task 4/WD17, Landfill Environmental Fee: $390.00
Task 24/LSEO05, Consultant Oversight: 69.2 x $3.75 = $259.50



Total Cost Cap Requested: $5,078.30

If you are fine with placing a note in tracker, that will suffice for METCO, as well.

Thanks,
Debby

Debby Skogen

METCO - Environmental Program Assistant
Email: debbys@metcohg.com

Phone: 608.781.8879 / Fax: 608.781.8893

709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603
www metcohg.com






